DATE: September 29, 2012

-~ TO: Lynda Butler & Dennis Taylor
Co-Chairs, COS Steering Committee

FROM: " Don Welsh - ,
Acting Director of Research, Instruction, and Outreach Services

Swem Library

RE: Report on Green Fee Grant to Swem Library

Swem Library received a grant from the Committee on Sustainability in October of 2011.
The grant was for $18,950 to be used for the purchase of a digital scanner for the library’s
thriving interlibrary loan operation. The scanner would allow the library to stop the use of a
photocopier to make paper copies of articles and book chapters. In the previous year, over '
120,000 paper copies were made in Swem Library.

- The library staff studied the available scanners and associated equipment and software.
A selection was made and a scanner purchased. It arrived in March of 2012. After a brief period
for set-up, testing, and training, the scanner was put right to work. The Interlibrary Loan
department switched exclusively from copying to scanning. The use of the copier has
plummeted . . . down 94% since June! This represents a savings of thousands of copies every
month. There is huge financial savings in paper and toner, and a much-needed improvement in
quality.

The project has been a huge success. From what we know about the quality and
reliability of the equipment, the scanner should keep saving us money for years to come.

The staff of Swem Library would like to thank the Committee on Sustainability and
everyone who helped make this happen.
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